
 
 
From: Colin Robinson <crobinson@nbcllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; firstselectmanffld@fairfieldct.org 
Subject: RE: Council Decision - EM-T-MOBILE-051-211210 - T-Mobile - 281 Wood House Road, Fairfield 
806355 

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello,  
 
T-Mobile decided to cancel this scope of work.  Please let me know if additional information is required.   
 
Thank you,  
 
Colin 
 

Colin Robinson 
Project Manager 
NETWORK  BUILDING  +  CONSULTING  
100 Apollo Drive | Suite 303 | Chelmsford, MA | 01824 
M 360.561.3311  

 
 

 
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnetwork-building-consulting%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C7474e75dc21f4793fcf108d9ea80aa05%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637798660593245548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=P8zUKp0AvktAHcXVIqOCNC28UKqWTSH9QisEC4xkJ2o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNBC_Wireless&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C7474e75dc21f4793fcf108d9ea80aa05%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637798660593401767%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=TsGE5NHOruum3YWulr2IeK5omqLyMUpOE85gUcIzNnc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fnbcllc&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C7474e75dc21f4793fcf108d9ea80aa05%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637798660593401767%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=txYhZW8Ggz%2BSMjmY8gCJr1qXIE7kXCHu%2FsKTZ455Tko%3D&reserved=0

